
February 7th, 1925.

Dr. David S. Likely, 
180 "est 59th Street, 
Hew York, i:.Y.

My dear Dr. Likely:-

Thank yon for your letter ofFebruary 4th,

Providence on t*. ovtning wîh!”

E£= v?EH“x.esenfc tine she is laid up with grippe but 
possibly she nay be well enough to travel .in five 
days. I an very glad to know that Dr.
.aoKensie is attending the function. B.Tait

^ Hou Id it be possible for
o arrange a screen and a lantern ar.d I' night 

. uring down with no some views of McGill shewi 
latest developments and improvements, 
this would bo 
could say.

you

more interesting than anything I

Yours faithfully,

Principal.
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